From: Diep, Debora
Sent: Monday, August 9, 2021 1:04 PM

To: Kimberly S. Clark <Clark@scag.ca.gov>
Cc:

Subject: Greenprint feedback

Hi Kim,
As follow up to my phone message, | haven'’t been able to dedicate much time to the Greenprint, but | did notice in the
attached document something that I've commented on in regard to other data elements.

The document attached lists SCAG as the source for multiple data points but doesn’t differentiate between what the
original source data was and how SCAG modified/aggregated/manipulated the data. An example is the land use data.
These layers may be the land use categories that SCAG aggregated and standardized from the original source data from
the jurisdictions, but the source or description should indicate that. The “SCAG Open Data Portal” isn’t actually a source; it
is the location of where the data can be found.

Original categories in attached document:

Source: SCAG Open Data Portal

Description: This is SCAG's 2016 landuse dataset developed for the Final Connect SoCal, the 2020-2045 Regional
Transportation Plan/Sustainable Communities Strategy (RTP/SCS), including general plan landuse, specific plan landuse,
zoning code and existing landuse.

Additional Information: ...website link...

Recommended:

Source: 197 SCAG local jurisdictions’ General Plan, specific plan, zoning and existing land use databases from ~2016-
2017.

Description: This land use dataset was aggregated and standardized by SCAG from local jurisdiction land use information
developed for SCAG’s Final 2020 Connect SoCal, the 2020-2045 Regional Transportation Plan/Sustainable Communities
Strategy (RTP/SCS), which includes general plan land use, specific plan land use, zoning code and existing land use
(year 2016).

Additional Information/Location: SCAG Open Data Portal ...website link...

BTW- the whole document needs to be proofed, e.g., land use is not one word, but is used as “landuse” throughout.
Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks for the consideration.
Deborah



Deborah S. Diep

Director

Center for Demographic Research
1121 N. State College Blvd., Suite 238
Fullerton, CA 92831-3014

www.fullerton.edu/cdr
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